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Dear Mr. LeBaron:

In answer to your letter of 1l March 1951 concerning the
revision of the GREENHOUSE shot schedule s W& have requested

the Los Alamos Scientific Laboratory to insure that your _ hoz
‘recomnendations will be carried out. f s
it
Smcerely yours, ' : : e

URITED STATES ATOWIC JIEI‘B}Y L,O HISSTUN

Cordon D:an
Chairman

Honorable Robert TeBaron

Chairman, Military Liaison Committes
to the Atomic Energ:f Commission
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